
From: Derek Tisdel
To: edover@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Cc: bcole@pennecon.com; johnmulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca; kenmcclintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca
Subject: RE: CH0009 Bidder 2 Minutes of Meeting and LCP Deliverables
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2015 11:18:39 AM

 

Hi Ed,

 

 

 

We can do it at 2:30 NLT, 11AM MT.  Please confirm that time
works for you and send us a call in number. 

 

 

 

Thanks, Derek

 

 

 

From: EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 4:02 AM

To: derek.tisdel@barnard-inc.com

Cc: bcole@pennecon.com; JohnMulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
KenMcClintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: RE: CH0009 Bidder 2 Minutes of Meeting and LCP
Deliverables

 

 

 

Morning Derek,

 

Thanks for the acknowledgement. We would appreciate a few
minutes today to have a short discussion (15 minutes).
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Ed

 

Ed Over

Sr. Advisor-Commercial Strategies

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 416-252-5315 Ext. 53675  

e. EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

 

 

 

 

 

From:        "Derek Tisdel" <derek.tisdel@barnard-inc.com>

To:        <EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,
<bcole@pennecon.com>,

Cc:        <KenMcClintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca>,
<JohnMulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Date:        06/03/2015 05:31 PM

Subject:        RE: CH0009 Bidder 2 Minutes of Meeting and LCP
Deliverables

 

 

 

 

Hi Ed,

 

Receipt acknowledged. 

 

We will review the request and get back to you with a timeframe
for our response.
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Thanks, Derek

 

From: EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
[mailto:EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2015 12:48 PM

To: Derek Tisdel; bcole@pennecon.com

Cc: KenMcClintock@lowerchurchillproject.ca;
JohnMulcahy@lowerchurchillproject.ca

Subject: CH0009 Bidder 2 Minutes of Meeting and LCP
Deliverables

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Gentlemen,

 

 

Please find attached two documents; the first is our effort to
document the status of each of the exceptions and the second is
a revised milestone schedule.

 

We have reviewed the technical exceptions with the engineering
team to confirm our position.  Please review.

 

 

The following summarizes our discussions from earlier this
week:

 

1.       LCP Project Team Change - We advised that Ken
McClintock has assume the role of package lead as Mark Turpin
is currently assisting at site.
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2.       Revised Milestone Schedule -We discussed the revised
milestone schedule (schedule attached)

 

3.       River Diversion Timeline – We explained the current
need to have flexibility built into the contract to accommodate
possible project delays, resulting in a delay to the
availability of the spillway. Such as delay in spillway
availability would likely impact River Diversion. We request
the bidder to provide their suggestions for structuring the
contract to account for impacts related to notification by
Company post award that the River Diversion timeline has
shifted from 2016 to 2017.

 

4.       RCC Design Mix –We advised that the design mix will be
ultimately owned by the Contractor. LCP (Ed) to propose a price
adjustment formula.

 

 

5.       LCP Path Forward to Award – We advised that the
objective is to notify the successful bidder by 30 June 2015.
This date may be adjusted depending on the amount of time
required by the bidders to update their proposals.

 

 

6.       Bidder to advise how much time they will need to
update their proposal.

 

 

Please let me know if there is anything I've missed. Please
acknowledge receipt.

 

Thanks,

Ed

 

Ed Over

Sr. Advisor-Commercial Strategies

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 416-252-5315 Ext. 53675  

e. EdOver@lowerchurchillproject.ca
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